UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: March 27, 2019
Location: Conference Rooms 2/3

2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LaRuby Z. May, Chair
Dr. Malika Fair
Wayne Turnage

Dr. Konrad Dawson
Brenda Donald
Angell Jacobs
Girume Ashenafi
Velma Speight
Millicent Gorham

Dr. Dennis Haghighat
Matthew Hamilton
Jackie Bowens
William Sherman
Robert Bobb

Dr. Marilyn-McPherson Corder

Prepared and Filed by:
Mike Austin, Corporate Secretary
Office of the Secretary of the Corporation




OUR MISSION

United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being
of individuals and communities entrusted to our lives.

OUR VISION

UMC is an efficient, patient-focused provider of
high-quality of healthcare the community needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield
excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by
providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up
to their potential to benefit our patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high
value, integrated and patient-centered services.




NFPHC Board of Directors General Meeting

Wednesday, March 27, 2019

Table of Contents

MeEEtiNg MINULES... oo ce ettt et st e s e san s s ses e sre s s sresanenns

CoNSENt AGENAA....ciiiirieiirie st st sre s sns sre s sbesnes

A. Dr. Dennis Haghighat, Chief Medical Officer
B. Dr. Marilyn McPherson-Corder, Medical Chief of Staff

Executive Management Report.......ciniiniiccnsieniennsinee s,

Matthew Hamilton, Chief Executive Officer

Committee REPOIt.... e e s s

Patient Safety and Quality — Dr. Fair, Chair
Audit Committee — Director Speight

AN NOUNCEMENTES ... . iiirerieerirerinseensecseeieertssssessssssssesssssseasessaseessesssssessssassssssans




&
B UMC suree

THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

LARUBY Z. MAY, BOARD CHAIR

The monthly Governing Board meeting of the Board of Directors of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation, an
independent instrumentality of the District of Columbia Government, will convene at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday,
March 27, 2019. The meeting will be held at the United Medical Center, 1310 Southern Ave., SE, Washington,
DC 20032 in the Conference Room. Notice of a location, time change, or intent to have a closed meeting will be
published in the D.C. Register, posted in the Hospital, and/or posted on the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation’s
website (www.united-medicalcenter.com).

DRAFT AGENDA
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
February 28, 2018

V. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Dr. Dennis Haghighat, Chief Medical Officer
B. Dr. Marilyn McPherson-Corder, Medical Chief of Staff

VII. EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT REPORT
Matthew Hamilton, Chief Executive Officer

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Dr. Malika Fair, Patient Safety and Quality Committee
Wayne Turnage, Finance Committee

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT
X. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Old Business
B. New Business

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE. The NFPHC Board hereby gives notice that it may close the
meeting and move to executive session to discuss collective bargaining agreements, personnel, and
discipline matters. D.C. Official Code §§2 -575(b)(2)(4A)(5),(9),(10),(11),(14).




"HO{ Wwoij papasu
spodax Surpuelsino g “SUSIA HO( JUSIDI 7 pey U YIESH [eIOIARYdyg e
NDI 2y} ul POo[J © pasned I00[J YUNOJ uo Yes[ Iopuuds e
'67/1 U0 RPW OSd  ©

W) UondVy

:sprodoy
AP0
a1e,] eYIeIA "I o)) Ayend) pue A)djes judned

epUI3Y Y
‘uopum se paaoidde epualy Jo eaoaddy
wnxong) jo
UPSNY 'S [OBYDIA :AQ PIUIULIONP Sem WINIonb v | UOneuIuLIddq
"INV T1:6 ¥ I9pI0 0] Paj[ed sem Junosuwr oy, I9PJI0 0} [[&D

UOISSNISI(] | WId)] BpuIdYy

IopI0)) UOSISYJIN-UATLIRIA “I(] ‘UOHTWEL] MIYNEIA 1eySIyse] stuua(J I ‘Pleuo(y epualg ‘Weylon JUdI[IA
"SI “WS1odS BWOA "SI ‘JRUSYSY SWNIID) ‘SqOdE[ [[08UY ‘Uosme(] peruoy] "I ‘oSewn], sukep ‘Ireq eIeN 1 ‘AeN Aqnye] Jrey) HYIGDER |

, 610 ‘T 9o ‘Aepsaupopy
uoneiod.io)) [eydsof joig-104-)0N

ALLNHD TVINIQIN

ddLINN

OWI

s



weQQ: 1| ¥ pownofpe SunsoN

9SBOIOUL 0} SINUHUOO JOGe] J0BIU0) e
*9582I0UI 0) osqsmoo §1500 oE/Eo\»o se :uB se Are[es uorsiazadns
e anummnma ﬁnoE oy 10J 10818) UO oIe soSem pue SOLIR[ES e
h "AToAT309dS21 94,8 pue
%tC Aq [yuowW oY) I0J .Soh Jond- EE 108pnq wey) omof a1e s1oSpnq T e
"SON)TATIOR JOMO[ 8 anp 9[04 SNUSAI PUR ‘S}ORIIUOD
918> pogeuewr. 530.% SWIN[OA [OASJ JO BOIR U} UL SOARIUL POZI[ROIU[)
oyep 0} ok %P1 “IOQUI2AON JO [JUOUI 31} 10 103pnq ULY) 1OMO] %G61§ o

aSewan I, SuABAA J103IIII(J :39)IWO)) dULUL]

paydaooe
sem mmmhﬁqw asned J00I Y} PIes Jey) UOISSTWIO)) JUIOf 9} WO IONJ[
e voioou.wo&m DA P1doooe sem YoIym SISA[eUR dSned 1001 MITAJI
0} UOISSTUIWO)) JUIOf )M JOUSISJUOD Gom G/0[/] :JUSAT [PUNUS (I e
-douerjdwod
[INJ UL 3q 0} punoj sem JNS PUe YoM Jse[ pouInal HOJ ‘pPanIugns a1om
SUOTJOS1I00 JO UR[J "PONTUIGNS SIOM SIIOUIIOIJIP JO JUSWOIE)S :AoAINS NS

jusuRuUNnoOuuUy




General Board Meeting
Date: March 27,2019
Location: Conference Rooms 2/3

CMO Report

Prepared by:
Dr. Dennis Haghighat

Chief Medical Officer




The Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation, commonly known as United Medical Center or
UMC, is a District of Columbia government hospital (not a private 501(c)(3) entity) serving
Southeast DC and surrounding Maryland communities

Our Mission:
United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being of individuals and communities
entrusted in our care.

Our Vision:
UMC is an efficient, patient-focused, provider of high quality healthcare the community
needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up to their potential to benefit our
patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high value, integrated and patient-centered
services.

Dennis . FHaghighat, M.D.
March 2019




I Staff Swnnnary

— e

Medica

Medical Staff Commitiee Meetings

Medical Executive Committee Meeting, Dr. Marilyn McPherson-Corder, Chief of Staff

The Medical Staff Executive Committee (MEC) provides oversight of care, treatment, and services provided by practitioners with
privileges on the UMC medical staff. The committee provides for a uniform quality of patient care, treatment, and services, and
reports to and is accountable to the Governing Board. The Medical Staff Executive Committee acts as liaison between the
Governing Board and Medical Staff.

Peer-Review Commiittee, Dr. Gilbert Daniel, Committee Chairman

The purpose of peer review is to promote continuous improvement of the quality of care provided by the Medical Staff. The role
of the Medical Staff is to provide evaluation of performance to ensure the effective and efficient assessments and education of the
practitioner and to promote excellence in medical practices and procedures. The peer review function applies to all practitioners
holding independent clinical privileges.

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, Dr. Haimanot Haile, Committee Chairman

The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee discusses all policies, procedures, and forms regarding
patient care, medication reconciliation, and formulary medications prior to submitting to the Medical
Executive Committee for approval.

Credentials Committee, Dr. Barry Smith, Committee Chairman

The Credentials Committee is comprised of physicians who review all credential files to ensure all items such as applications,
dues payment, etc. are appropriate. Once approved through Credentials Committee, files are submitted to the Medical Executive
Committee and the Governing Board.

Medical Education Committee, Dr. Dianne Thompson, Committee Chairman
The Medical Education Committee was formed to review all upcoming Grand Rounds presentations. The committee discusses
improvements and new ideas for education of clinical staff.

Bylaws Committee, Dr. Asghar Shaigany. Committee Chairman
Members include physicians who meet to discuss implementation of new policies and procedures for bylaws, as it pertains to
physician conduct.

The Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations have been revised in preparation for the upcoming Joint Commission
inspection. The changes were reviewed, discussed and approved by the Bylaws Committee and will be forwarded to the Medical
Executive Committee and then the Board of Directors for review and approval.

Physician IT Committee

Members include physicians who meet to discuss the implementation of the new hospital-wide Meditech upgrade, as well as the
physician documentation for ICD-10.

Health Information Management Committee, D)r. Russom Ghebrai, Committee Chairman
The Health Information Management Committee Mortality and Morbidity Committee were formed to review the appropriateness
of the medical record documentation and the integrity of the medical record.

Mortality and Morbidity Commiittee, Dr. Amacchi Erondu, Committee Chairman
The Mortality and Morbidity Committee was formed to provide the Medical Staft a routine forum for the open examination of
adverse events, complications, and errors that may have led to complications or death in patients at United Medical Center.




DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSONS

Anesthesiology

Critical Care

«.Dr. Amaechi Erondu

Dr. Mina Yacoub

Emergency Medicine

Medicine

Dr. Francis O’Connell

Dr. Musa Momoh

Pathology

Dr. Eric Li

Psychiatry

Dr. Surendra Kandel

Radiology

Dr. Raymond Tu

Surgery




Departmental Reports




ABO Rh

Blood Typing and Rhesus Factor

ALOS

Average Length of Stay

AMA rate

Against Medical Advice Rate

BHU

Behavior Health Unit

BIRADS

Breast Imaging Reporting and Data System

CAUTI

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infection

CCHD

Critical Congenital Heart Defect

CLABSIs

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections

CPEP

Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program

CT

Computerized Tomography

ED .

Emergency Department

EGD

Esophagogastroduodenoscopy

ERCP

Endoscopic Retrograde Cholangiopancreatography

FT FTE

Full-time employee

ESR Control

Erythrocyte Sedimentation Rate

HELLP Syndrome

Hemolysis, Elevated Liver Enzymes, Low Platelet Counts

HCAHP

Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems

HIM

Health Information Management

HTN/PIH

Hypertension/Pregnancy-Induced Hypertension

ICD 10

International Classification of Diseases

ICU

Intensive Care Unit

IMC

Intermediate Care Unit

LWBS

Left without Being Seen

MRI

Magnetic Resonance Imaging

MRSA

Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus Aureus

NICU

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

NHSN

National Healthcare Safety Network

NASCET

North American Symptomatic Carotid Endarterectomy

OR

Operating Room

PI

Performance Improvement

PICC

Peripherally Inserted Central Venous Catheter

PIW

Psychiatry Institute of Washington

PP Hemorrhage

Post-Partum Hemorrhage

RRT

Rapid Response Team

SW

Social Worker

VAP

Ventilator Associated Pneumonias

VAE

Ventilator Associated Event

VBAC

Vaginal Birth After Cesarean

VTE

Venous Thromboembolism




| Cifbedalofer | gy
Dennis P. Haghighat, M.D

Since the Board of Directors last met, the UMC team was able to prepare an area on our 5% floor
to serve as a temporary ICU. We would like to thank DC Health and DC Fire, who went out of
their way to give UMC the required regulatory approvals, and our staff for assuring that all was
in order for the inspections. Our current capacity is 14 patients. The prior ICU had a 16-bed
capacity and our ICU census averages 10. The former ICU location will be most likely not be
ready to reopen for 4 to 6 months.

UMC is working hard to establish the level of imaging services that the residents of Ward 7 and
8 deserve. Current projects include the removal and replacement of a damaged MRI unit with a
goal of accomplishing both by the end of May. We continue to work on our long awaited
Fluoroscopy. This project is now in the permitting phase with a completion date in the fall of
2019. In the meantime, a transfer agreement is in place with another District hospital to assure
than UMC patient can receive these services should the need arise during their hospitalization.

UMC continues to work in a collaborative fashion to work on all aspect of patient flow. Efforts
are ongoing to address staffing, ancillary test times and flow of admitted patients both to the
medical and BHU floors. GW and UMC leadership are meeting weekly and multidisciplinary
flow teams meet twice monthly to assure we stay on track.

Despite the reduction in ER volumes, surgical volumes at UMC continue to grow with the first
two months of the year showing a volume increase of over 10% compared to the first two
months of 2018.

We received final reports from DC Department of Health regarding the incidents in our ER
(maternal patient in October) and the BHU (several incidents) and these reports did not show any
significant new findings beyond the findings we already identified and corrected based on our
internal performance improvement processes.

Infection rates at the hospital continue to be significantly below national rates and we continue to
have major initiatives to improve the care of the septic (patients with severe infection) patient at
UMC.

UMC passed its annual DC Health licensing survey and we are proud to say that the number of
findings was significantly reduced. Although there is always room for improvement, the major
pharmacy and Infection Control issues from the 2018 survey were resolved and showed no
evidence of recurrence.




An.es}besmlogy

, hii\ R

Amacechi &wndu, M.D., Chairman

February

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY:
The overall cases for the month of FEBRUARY 2019 were 180, a decrease from 210 in January
2019.

QUALITY INITIATIVES AND OUTCOME:

SCIP protocol is consistently ensured for all our patients with no fall outs. Surgical and
anesthesia time outs are followed per protocol including preoperative antibiotics, temperature
monitoring and all relevant quality metrics.

Review of the facility anesthesia performance benchmarked with Age and co-morbidity
compares well with other facilities.

We are pleased to announce that renovation has commenced in the Anesthesia work room. This
is part of a renovation project to address some issues with the old section of the Operating Room.
We hope that this will be expedited to resolve the Anesthesia storage and Work room concerns.

We are still hoping to secure an Anesthesia Information Management System (AIMS). This will
centralize all documentations, quality metrics and facilitate efficient revenue cycle management.
We have completed a vendor review process to select the best system for the hospital.
Discussions on how best to proceed are on-going with the Health Information Department.

PERIOPERATIVE CONFERENCE:

We would commence a Peri-Operative conference that focus on OR related topics for all OR
providers. This will include the Nurse, Extenders and physicians. Our goal is to ensure adequate
team building for quality patient care.

EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICE:

We are working with the Orthopedic group to develop a system throughput for the patients
including a Pain management protocol.

The Mortality and Morbidity Conference continues with increasing interest among the
Provider community.

SERVICE (HCAHPS) SATISFACTION:

The Anesthesia Providers continue to provide quality service to our patients. We continue to
provide real-time performance assessment of the anesthesia providers. We provide standardized
service that ensures patient satisfaction.




$SISEI UIIMIaQ W} JSAOUIN] SSINUIW QT J10j SMO] Y

INOE:S NIY1 INIVO0:8 Aeplid Nyl ABPUOIAL S3LUIL 1JBIS YIIM S3INP320Id
:suondwinssy

[ %er uonez|in|

| %1s | wis | wws | %09 | %es

%ws | wls | %S

SZ0¢ BLWI| JaAOUIN |

606 (sa1nujw) awi [e1o]
S3UNPa20Id

00¢ 0zst U344 SCET 085t 00re SLLT SEST
8966 16017 ¥7S0T €000T 69407 CES0T 09171 8656
091 897 291 SST [44" 091 581 691 SET
dag gny Inr unf Aey ady Jey qo4 uer

UCHEZIf3) s

dag Sny nr unp Al

uoezI|iiN

8107 - 4123u3D [BIPAIA PaNIUN
sa)ey uonezinn

610C YoIeN
A3ojo1s2y)sauy 140day pivog
7 2804




Page 3
Board Report Anesthesiology
March 2019

BILLING AND REVENUE CYCLE MANAGEMENT:

We have ensured that our providers are oriented to the ICD 10 requirements for both the
anesthesia and hospital billing portions. We monitor closely documents and chart by our
providers to ensure chart completion at the appropriate time.

DR. AMAECHI ERONDU, MD, MS, CPE

CHAIRMAN, ANESTHESIOLOGY DEPARTMENT




CRITICAL
CARE _S¥OXN
MEDICINEZS::\%%

Mina Yaceut, M.D., Chairman

February
PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

In February 2019 the Intensive Care Unit had a low census month with 55 admissions, 51
discharges, and 239 Patient Days, with an Average Length of Stay (ALOS) of 4.7 days. The ICU
managed 58 patients in February with 8 deaths, for an overall ICU mortality rate of 14 %. The
ICU managed 31 patients with severe sepsis and septic shock in February with five deaths
attributed to severe sepsis/septic shock. The sepsis specific ICU mortality rate was 16 %. One
patient was transferred to Washington Hospital Center for a cardiac catheterization.

We are seeing increased incidence of contaminated blood culture specimens for patients
presenting to UMC. This impacts clinical decision making, and has risk and cost implications.
Working with Pathology Department and Quality Department for further investigation and
correction. Pathology Department and ED are completing a staff education process for proper
specimen collection. Performance is being monitored.

Nursing staffing in the ICU continues to be a challenge, with increased ED wait times for
ICU patients coming up to ICU.

One new physician joined the critical care team in February.

QUALITY OUTCOMES

Sepsis Core Measures Performance
ICU continues to work with Quality Department to meet sepsis metrics. The past few

months have shown ICU severe sepsis and septic shock mortality to be below national averages.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews

1. ICU Mortality




Page 2
Board Report Critical Care
March 2019

ICU had 8 deaths for 58 patients managed, with an overall ICU mortality rate of
14% for February. Mortality review is conducted in monthly Critical Care Committee
meeting with Quality Department.

. Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock
ICU managed 31 patients with severe sepsis and septic shock in February. Five
ICU deaths were directly attributable to severe sepsis and septic shock, with an ICU
sepsis specific mortality rate of 16 %. Continuing to monitor performance.

. Infection Contro] Data
For February, the ICU had 118 ventilator days with no Ventilator Associated
Pneumonias (VAP), 93 Central Line device days with no Central Line Associated Blood
Stream Infections (CLABSI) and 174 Urinary Indwelling Catheter days with no Catheter
Associated Urinary Tract Infections (CAUTI). ICU infection rates continue to be much
lower than national averages. ICU infection rate data is reported regularly to the National
Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN).

. Rapid Response and Code Blue Teams
ICU continues to lead, monitor and manage the Rapid Response and Code Blue
Teams at UMC. Reports are reviewed monthly in Critical Care Committee meeting with
Nursing and Quality Department. Goal is to increase utilization of Rapid Response
Teams in order to decrease cardiopulmonary arrest episodes on the medical floors, and
improve patient outcomes.

. Care Coordination/Readmissions/Transfers
In February, 58 patients were managed in the ICU. There were no readmissions to
the ICU within 48 hours of transfer out. One patient was transferred to WHC for a
cardiac catheterization.

Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines)

Evidence based practices continue to be implemented in ICU with
multidisciplinary team rounding, ventilator weaning, infection control practices, and
patient centered practices. New initiative being implemented with Infection Prevention
team is Hand Hygiene. ICU staff hand hygiene compliance in February was 93 %.
Infection Prevention Department is continuing to monitor.




Page 3
Board Report Critical Care
March 2019

Growth/Volumes
ICU is staffed 24/7 with in-house physicians and has a 14 bed capacity and is looking

forward to operating at full capacity and full potential.

Stewardship
ICU continues to implement and monitor practices to keep ICU ALOS low and to keep

hospital acquired infections and complications low.
ICU continues to precept George Washington University Physician Assistant students
during their clinical rotations in UMC ICU.

Financials = We are requesting feedback on ICU financial performance.

Needed Steps to Improve Performance

We would need to return to the 4" floor ICU once repairs are complete after the flooding.
Nursing staffing continues to be a challenge and we need more effective critical care nurse
recruitment, and importantly, nurse retention. Goal is to continue to provide safe and high quality
patient care, caring for patients with increased illness acuity, providing best evidence based
practice, all while keeping ALOS low and preventing Hospital Acquired infections and
complications. Working closely with Quality Department and Infection preventionist to ensure
we continue to meet benchmarks.




TR ot - e
TTEUNITED

MEDICALCENTER

T ADULT EMERGENCY

A CHILDREN'S
EMERGENCY
D Main Epge

Francis (’Connell, M.D., Chairman

January

UMC’s ED key measures are standard measurements for Emergency Departments, and many are
the same that are reported by Medicare (Hospital Compare). The first portion describes a series
of basic ED volume statistics including the number of patients who register and their
dispositions. The second portion of the report deals specifically with the intervals that comprise
the ED visits.

It should be noted that the data used for this and past ED reports was derived from Meditech data
with the analysis performed independently of the hospital’s IT department and Meditech
software. It is likely that differences exist between this data and data previously reported. For
example, reported percentages and times may be higher (or lower) than what was reported in the
past.

Definitions of the terms used in this report are as follows:
e Total Patients: number of patients who register for treatment in the ED
e Admit: number of admissions to UMC
e LWBS: Left without being seen rate is the number of patients who leave prior to seeing a
provider and is made up of two categories: LAT and LPTT

o LAT: All patients who leave after nursing triage
o LPTT: All patients who leave after registration but prior to being triaged

o Eloped- a patient who has been seen by a provider but leaves the ED without having
completed the exam and received a disposition from a provider

Throughput intervals

Door to Departure: This is the total time the patient is in the ED. It is measured from
the first point of patient contact until the patient physically departs from the ED. It is
made up of the following subintervals:

e Door to Triage- The time between when a patient arrives at the hospital seeking care
and when they are evaluated by the triage nurse




Page 2
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

Triage to Room- The time between the nursing triage evaluation and when a patient
is placed in a treatment room

Room to Provider- The time that a patient is waiting in a treatment room to see a
provider

Provider to Decision- The interval between when a provider first sees a patient and
the provider makes a decision to admit, discharge, or transfer the patient

Decision to Departure- the interval between a provider’s decision and when the
patient physically leaves the ED.

Data tables:

| ED Volume and Events
Jan 2018 Jan 2019

Total patients 5027 4459
Daily Avg Census 162 144

Admit 507 - 10.1% 547
e Med Surg | 436 8.7% 461
e Psych 71 1.4% 86
Transfer 60 L 12% | 61
AMA 73 1.5% 49
Eloped 36 0.7% 82
LWBS 6.0%
e Left After 2.2%
Triage i
e Left Prior 3.8%
to Triage
Ambulance 30.7%
Arrivals




Page 3
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

UMC Monthly Patient Visits
Jan 2015- Jan 2019

N
\’bo @'b‘ @’b\\ \0 (,)Q/Q QO..\ \'bo @'5\ @’5\ \& CQQQ $04 \@o @'b‘ @%A \\§ %GQ QOA \’b(\ “{b‘ @’5\ \& (_’Q;Q éosx \’bQ

Monthly Pregnancy-Related Visits
Jan 2017-Jan 2019

UMC Admissions
Jan 2018 to Jan 2019

Mar Apr  May  Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

= Total Admissions Med/Surg e Psych




Page 4
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

Patients Who Left Prior to Triage
Jan 2018 to Jan 2019

Mar Apr May  Jun Aug Sep Oct Nov

Left Prior to Triage Linear (Left Prior to Triage)

Patients who Left After Triage
Jan 2018 to Jan 2019

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Dec

Dec




Page 5
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

ED Throughput January 2019 (time in minutes)

' Median Times Mean Time
Admissions ‘
Door to triage 17 29
Triage to Room ; 23 . 54
Room to provider 0 0
Provider to decision
Decision to departure 34
Door to departure

Discharges

| Door to triage

; Triage to room
Room to provider

. Provider to decision

' Decision to departure
Door to Depariure

Transfers
Door to triage

| Triage to room
Provider to room
Room to decision




Page 6
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

i ED Throughput Comparison (median times in minutes)
Jan 2018 Jan 2019

' Admissions (Med/Surg)

| ,

i Door to jtriag_e 13 17
Triage to room ' 19 23

| Room to provider 1 0

t Provider to decision

| Decision to departure 43 34
Door to Departure

i
Discharges
Door to triage
Triage to room
Room to provider
Provider to decision
Decision to departure
Door to Departure

Transfers

Door to triage
Ti'iage to room
Room to provider
Provider to decision




Page 7
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

Average Wait Time - Admitted Patients (in minutes)
Apr 2018 to Jan 2019

Apr May Aug Sep

Average Wait Times - Discharged Patients (in minutes)
Apr 2018 to Jan 2019




Page 8
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

Average Boarding Times (in minutes)
Apr 2018 to Jan 2019

Apr May Jun Jul Oct Nov

e BOarding time Linear (Boarding time)

Average Time to Depart (in minutes)
Apr 2018 to Jan 2019

Analysis:

1. There is slight decline in patient census over the past 3 years. Some of this is likely
explained with a reduction of obstetric visits. There is a trend of decreasing obstetric
visits (approximately 200 visits in January 2017 decreasing to 120 visits in Jan 2019).
Additionally, January 2019 saw a decline in ambulance traffic (critical patients were
routed to nearby hospitals) during the period when ICU capability was diminished.




Page 9
Board Report Emergency Medicine
March 2019

2. The percentage of patients who left without seeing a provider (LWBS), both those who
were triaged (LAT) and those who departed prior to triage (LPTT), is high and remained
elevated throughout the year. We suspect this LWBS rate existed for years and is directly
connected to long ED wait times, especially for patients with minor complaints, as the
average wait time for minor ailments is approximately 2 hours but can exceed 6 hours.
This creates a full waiting room where new patients may arrive and register but then
depart quickly (prior to triage) when they perceive there is little movement in the queue.

. The difference between mean and median times for lengths of stay (door to departure) are
normal for an ED, as a small percentage of complex patients are often responsible for
lengthening the mean times. In general, the use of median rather than mean times better
reflect the ED system’s performance. With that said, we would expect a difference
between median and average provider to decision times as complex or intoxicated
patients have longer diagnostic and treatment times. This does not bear out in the
analysis. Instead, the January 2019 data demonstrates differences between the mean and
median times for door to triage, triage to room, and time to departure (for all patient
types). This suggests that factors other than patient complexity account for the observed
differences. We suspect this is the likely the result of hospital staffing shortages leading
to extended wait room times and delays in departure of patients from the ED.

The ED at UMC has significant nursing and technician shortages. This typically means one or
more sections of the ED may be closed to patients and/or a single nurse may be asked to cover
more beds. Shortages affecting ED throughput have also been experienced in patient
transporters, sitters for high risk patients, and social workers. ED throughput is dependent on the
presence of all of these job categories. We strongly believe that an analysis comparing each
day’s ED LWBS rate to the number of hours staffed during that 24 hour period would show a
strong negative correlation and suggest a way forward for improvement. Unfortunately, I do not
have access to all of the data necessary to run the analysis.

I strongly believe that if we improve the ED throughput, we will see an increase in both
ambulance and ambulatory patients and a reduction in the LWBS rate. We should consider the
low volume in Jan 2019 was significantly affected by ambulance diversions related to the ICU.

Future analysis should attempt to establish a relationship between hospital staffing, total length
of stay and the LWBS. This is something that we are working with hospital administration and
IT. We continue to hold each provider responsible for their decision making and establish
targets in an attempt to improve the areas of throughput directly affected by providers.

In the meantime, GW continues to work with the hospital leadership to identify ways to improve
throughput in the ED and identifying ways to facilitate the transport of women in labor, late term
obstetric emergencies, and other critically ill patients.




Musa Momeh, M.D., Chairman

January

The Department of Medicine remains the major source of admissions to and discharges from the
hospital.

e Admissions:
- Observation admissions: Medicine
Hospital
Percentage:

- Regular admissions: Medicine
Hospital
Percentage:

e Discharges:
- Observation discharges: Medicine
Hospital
Percentage:

- Regular discharges: Medicine
Hospital
Percentage:

e Procedures
Hemodialysis
EGD’s
Colonoscopy
ERCP
Bronchoscopy

e Quality
- Cases referred to peer review:
- Cases reviewed:




Page 2
Board Report Medicine
March 2019

February

The Department of Medicine remains the major source of admissions to and discharges
from the hospital.

e Admissions:
- Observation admissions: Medicine 118 (100%)
Hospital 118

- Regular admissions: Medicine 245 (76%)
Hospital 323

Discharges:
- Observation discharges: Medicine 118 (100%)
Hospital 118

- Regular discharges: Medicine 221 (75%)
Hospital 293

Procedures
EGD’s 40
Colonoscopies 40
ERCP 0
Bronchoscopies 1
Dialysis

Performance Improvement
- Cases reviewed: 0
- Cases closed: 0

Morbidity and Mortality is scheduled for 3/20/2019
Department of Medicine quarterly meeting was held on 12/12/2018.
Next Department of Medicine meeting is scheduled for 03/13/2019.




&Enic £i, M.D., Chairman

MAR APR MAY JUN

Reference Lab Test — Intake 100%

PTH 90% 2 days 21

Reference Lab specimen 100%

Pickups 90% 3 daily/2 16/16

weekend/holiday

Review of Performed ABO Rh 100%

confirmation for Patient with no

Transfusion History.

Benchmark 90%

Review of

Satisfactory/Unsatisfactory

Reagent QC Results

Benchmark 90%

Review of Unacceptable Blood 97%

Bank specimen Goal 90%

Review of Daily Temperature 100%

Recording for Blood Bank

Refrigerator/Freezer/incubators

Benchmark <90%

Utilization of Red Blood Cell

Transfusion/ CT Ratio

1.0-2.0

Wasted/Expired Blood and

Blood Products

Goal 0

Measure number of critical 100% 100%

value called with documented

Read Back 98 or >

Hematology Analytical PI 100% 100%

Body Fluid 15/15 16/16

Sickle Cell 0/0 0/0

ESR Control 100% 100%
26/26 28/28

Delta Check Review 100% 99%

202/208 170/171
Blood Culture Contamination — 92% 100%
Benchmark 90%

ER HOLDING  98% 90%

ICU 92% 91%
STAT turnaround for ER and
Laboratory Draws <60 min
Benchmark 80%

ER




Page 2
Board Report Pathology
March 2019

LABORATORY PRODUCTIVITY RESULTS - We developed performance indicators we
use to improve quality and productivity.

TURNAROUND TIME - Turnaround time is a critical factor that directly influences customer
satisfaction.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION - The key to business is providing great customer service,
superior quality, and creating a unique customer experience.

COMPLAINTS - Complaints are an important metric for evaluating the quality of our
laboratory processes.

EQUIPMENT DOWNTIME - It is important that laboratories track, monitor, and evaluate
equipment failure rates and down time.




LV ‘k
Susendra Kandel ,M.D., Chairman

DESCRIPTION
ADMISSIONS
ALOS (Target <7 days)
Voluntary Admissions
Involuntary Admissions
Total Admissions
REFERRAL SOURCES

CPEP

UMC ED

GWU

Providence

Georgetown

Sibley

UMC Medical/Surgical Unit
Children’s Hospital

Howard

Laurel Regional Hospital
Washington Hospital Center
Suburban

PIW

Washington Adventist Hospital
Other/Not Listed

coocococomvnow—o~NRN
coococoococoocococooRy

COOODOONOW=O -

OTHER MEASURES
Average Throughput
‘ Target: <2 hours
Psychological Assessments
(Target: 100%)
DISCHARGE APPOINTMENTS
Discharge Appointments for those
d/c > 72 hours
Discharged to home without
appointments/No discharge
appointment information provided
Discharge Appointments for those
d/c > 72 hours (Target: 100%)
OTHER
Patients who went to Court




February

Performance Summary:

EXAM TYPE
CARDIAC CATH
CT SCAN
FLUORO
MAMMOGRAPHY
MAGNETIC RESONANCE ANGIO
AAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING
NUCLEAR MEDICINE
SPECIAL PROCEDURES
ULTRASOUND
X-RAY
ECHO
CNMC CT SCAN
CNMC XRAY
GRAND TOTAL

Quality Initiatives, Qutcomes, etc.

1. Core Measures Performance
100% extra cranial carotid reporting using NASCET criteria
100% fluoroscopic time reporting
100% presence or absence hemorrhage, infarct, mass
100% reporting <10% BI RADS 3

Radiology staff continues to work to improve the turnaround of patients for radiology
procedures. The MRI area including the equipment room and Philips 1.5T Intera system
itself remains closed with ongoing study for a mobile unit solution. UMC radiology did
well at the DCHealth radiation inspection with no findings.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews: There were no departmental deaths.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (“RRTs”) Outcomes: There was no rapid response.

. Care Coordination/Readmissions: N/A




Page 5
Board Report Radiology
March 2019

5. Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines) We continue to improve patient
transportation into and out of the emergency department. Imaging protocols and reporting
are being reviewed and improved. Radiology protocols are being reviewed and optimized
to reduce the need for repeat procedures if patients are transferred to other facilities.

Service (HCAHPS Performance/Doctor Communication)

Stewardship: Dr. Tu presented at the February meeting of the Washington DC Chapter of the
American College of Radiology on recent DC Council updates on February 28, 2019 at the
Cosmos Club, Washington, DC including preauthorization. Dr. Tu introduced Dr. Robert Zeman
who reviewed coronary artery imaging.

ACR

AMERICAON COLLEGE OF

RADIOLOGY

Dr. Tu at The American College of Radiology District of Columbia Chapter,
The Cosmos Club, Washington DC.

Dr. Tu provided his president’s report at the Medical Society of the District of Columbia
monthly board meeting and met with the Chairman of the Southeast Delegation of the American
Medical Association on February 25, 2019. Dr. Tu provided important updates on Current
Procedural Terminology and the Resource Based Relative Value Scale which have implications
for all District of Columbia patients and providers.




Page 3
Board Report Radiology
March 2019

Dr. Tu with Medical Society of the District of Columbia leadership and William Clark, MD
president of the Southeast Delegation, board members and medical student representative of the
District of Columbia chapter of the American Medical Association.

Dr. Tu was the invited speaker at the Annual Meeting of the American Society of Spine
Radiology on February 23, 2019 and reviewed recent updates on Medicaid and important
updates of Medicaid expansion which have implications for the underserved communities as well
unintended consequences on diversity and access for underrepresented groups. Dr. Tu discussed
importance of optimization of wait times in radiology departments both with scheduling as well
as transportation to the appointment. There is a liner relationship with wait times and failure to
obtain the imaging study, a missed care opportunity (MCO).




Page 4
Board Report Radiology
March 2019

Joint Session 7: Healthcare Policy - Moderators: Joshua A. Hirsch, MD,
FACR, FSIR, FSNIS and John E. Jordan, MD, FACR

8:00 - 815 am Healthcare Policy Keynote — Joshua A. Hirsch, MD, FACR,
FSIR, FSNIS

815 - 830 am MACRA 2018 — Gaurang V. Shah, MD

8:30 - 845 am Medicaid and the Spine Radiologist — Raymond K. Tu, MD,
MS, FACR

Med[ﬁaid and the Spﬁle ﬂldlo‘os‘s‘
Raymond K. Tu, MD, .5, FALR.

Dr. Tu speaking at the American Society of Spine Radiology on Medicaid.

Financials: Active Steps to Improve Performance: The active review of staff performance and
history to be provided for radiologic interpretation continues. The reinstitution of fluoroscopy
and MRI services will improve patient care and provide greater depth of services for the hospital.




Guegony Mawowe, M.D., Chairman

February

SUMMARY REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2019
For the month of February 2019, the Surgery Department performed a total of 180 procedures.
The chart and graft below show the annual and monthly trends over the last 6 calendar years:

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
173 159 183 147 216 155 210

134 143 157 207 185 194 180

170 162 187 215 187

157 194 180 166 183

174 151 160 176 211

159 169 175 201 203

164 172 193 192 189

170 170 174 202 191

177 168 166 172 171

194 191 181 177 214

137 150 196 152

143 210 191 153




Page 2
Board Report Surgery
March 2019

UMC Operating Room Cases 2013 - 2017

250
200

| ‘ : \
15 ] f ! i i | |
10 i ‘ |
5 L

JAN FEB MAR  APRIL  MAY  JUNE JUuLYy AUG SEP ocT DEC
2013 173 134 170 157 174 159 164 170 177 194 143
® 2014 159 143 162 194 151 169 172 170 168 191 183

2015 183 157 187 180 160: 175 193 174 166 181 210
® 2016 147 207 215 166 176 201 192 202 172 177 191
® 2017 216 185 187 183 211 203 189 191 171 214 153
= 2018 155 194 223 182 219 213 195 203 191 211 192
m 2019 210 180

m 2013 ®m2014 2015 w2016 w2017 = 2018 m2019

SURGERY SUMMARY REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2019 (Continued)

We have started 2019 relatively strong with volume that has kept in line with the growing trend
of operative procedures experienced the previous years.

We continue to work diligently to increase our efficiencies and productivity while, at the same
time, delivering the highest quality of care.

We continue to meet and / or exceed the quality measures outlined for the Surgery Department.

These include Selection of Prophylactic Antibiotics, VTE Prophylaxis, Anastomotic Leak
Interventions and Unplanned Reoperations.

The following projects are going well and will undergo continuous evaluation and modification
as necessary:

1. Weekly OR Rounds where the major surgical procedures to be performed on any
given week will be discussed including Diagnosis, Indications and
Appropriateness of Planned Procedures, Alternative Therapies and Anticipated
Outcomes. This will begin with the General Surgery Department with the other
subspecialties to follow. This will be a Prospective Review.




Page 3
Board Report Surgery
March 2019

2. Monthly / Bi-Monthly Morbidity and Mortality Rounds where ALL
Complications and Adverse outcomes for patients will be analyzed. This will be a
multidisciplinary conference including but not limited to Surgery, Internal
Medicine, Anesthesia, Pathology and ICU. This will be a Retrospective Review.
The next conference is scheduled for March 20, 2019.

It is our goal to use these initiatives to improve standardization and reduce unnecessary
variability of care and to bolster patient satisfaction and outcomes.

Surgery and Perioperative Services continue to collaborate with Finance to obtain vital data that
will allow for better evaluation our current volumes as they relate to the needs of the community
and current allocation of resources. This is an ongoing process and will continue to be modified
as necessary to meet the outlined goals and objectives.

The ultimate goals being:

1. To identify the SERVICE LINES that are best suited for UMC and the community

2. To develop a STRATEGIC PLAN that will focus of meaningful and sustainable
growth in the market place NOT just the volume of cases alone

3. To improve our PATIENT CARE AND SAFETY objectives

We were in the final stages of completing the agreements for the joint educational venture with
the Howard University Surgery Department regarding reinstitution a surgery residency “Major
Participating Site” program here at UMC. However, this process has been placed on HOLD for
undisclosed reasons. We are waiting for further details regarding this process. This is another in
a series of steps to make our surgical program more robust and attractive to more community
physicians and enhance the services that we provide to our patients.




@ o UMC
UNITED
’ ; MEDICAL CENTER

v

General Board Meeting
Date: March 27,2019
Location: Conference Rooms 2/3

Executive
Management
Report

Prepared by:
Matthew Hamilton
Chief Executive Officer




X )
o e UMC
s ) i A

United Medical Center
Management Report
Operations Summary — March 2019
QUALITY
Patient Safety

UMC endured a flood to the critical care unit in January. As the Critical Care Unit (CCU) on the
4% floor is currently closed UMC reopened, with approval from DC Health, a temporary CCU on
the 5™ floor. With the interdepartmental collaboration, UMC was able to ensure the area had all
that was needed to run a critical care department. The temporary CCU has 14 beds and maintains
quality, patient safety and the standards of care for all patients on a daily basis.

Environment of Care (EC)

UMC hosted a training on AuditPro in collaboration with the Quality, Safety and Security
departments to train new leaders on the use and capabilities of this software. AuditPro is utilized
during the environment of care rounds to capture findings that are non-compliant with The Joint
Commission (TJC) environment of care standards. This software also allows the opportunity to
follow up with identified findings to the designated departments. We will be utilizing this hospital
wide to ensure we are maintaining and remaining in compliance with TJC standards.

Performance Improvement (PI)

UMC held a Performance Improvement Committee Meeting in February. The goal of the meeting
is to use data and information to guide decisions and to understand variation in the performance
of processes supporting safety and quality. During this meeting the new PI reporting template was
utilized by the departments scheduled to present. The PI reporting template highlights the
department areas such as staffing, accomplishments, challenges, regulatory/corrective action
follow-up, and the PI project focus. The PI projects highlighted were from the Laboratory and
Radiology departments. Laboratory is currently focusing on decreasing blood culture
contamination. Training on techniques to collect blood culture specimens have commenced with
goals to decrease the contamination rates. Radiology is currently focusing on reducing repeat
rates. This project will decrease the unnecessary radiation exposure to patients.

Regulatory Compliance

UMC welcomed surveyors from DC Health on February 22, 2019. They announced they would
be conducting UMC’s Annual Licensure Survey. The survey period was from February 22™
through March 1, 2019 and included both hospital and clinics. Some of the preliminary
observations discussed at the debriefing session included the water intrusion incident. DC Health
noted overall improvement throughout the hospital and named multiple departments and
individuals since the last survey. DC Health will provide an official report of the survey within ten
calendar days.




PATIENT CARE SERVICES

8W - TELEMETRY

Month | Admission | ADC Falls | Elopement | AMA | Restraints (9G Rapid
. Blue Response
February 212 35.5 2 2 5 0 2 5
Education:

e 12 Lead EKG lead placement and testing

Priming Y-tubing for blood administration

Use of TTY phone

Implementation of new SBAR communication tool

NO PASS ZONE reiterated for call lights, bed alarms, phones and vents
Post mortem care

Cardinal SCD pump trial

e @ @ o o o

PI Initiatives:

e 100% Compliance with Positive Patient Identification (DOH plan of correction)

Accurate and timely Insulin administration and documentation

Screening and identification of isolation patients (DOH plan of correction)
Peer to peer education on best practice for PPID (DOH plan of correction)
Pressure injury prevention and management

Supply chain management

HCAPS monitoring and action planning

Service Recovery:
e Manager proactively rounds on all new admissions daily.

e Charge nurses round on patients Monday, Wednesday and Friday and as needed to

address any questions comments or concerns.

e Manager conducts discharge/follow up phone calls to patients 24-48 hours post
discharge.

e Coaching and counseling done with staff to address effective interpersonal
communication with patients and families.

e Patients and or family will receive customer service letter as follow up to complaint.

SW- MEDICAL SURGICAL

Month | Admission | ADC Falls | Elopement | AMA | Restrains Code Rapid
Blue Response
February 152 19 5 0 6 0 0 1




Education:

75% of RNs have been in-serviced on the new Vantage Point needle system. Manager is
working with nursing educator to implement a venipuncture in-service/ class, as well as a
class on care of post-op orthopedic (joint replacement) patients.

RN scheduled to attend remediation Telemetry classes.

SBAR report has been implemented an in use by RNs for end-of-shift reporting,

PI Initiatives:

22 charts were reviewed for allergies, 91% (20 charts) were completely updated and 9%
(2) were not. Improvement noted in this area from 73% last month.
29 charts were reviewed for pain reassessment for the month of January. There was 100%

compliance with reassessment, 2 reassessments were late.

Wireless telephones were distributed by IT department early February. This has improved
care delivery through better/faster communication amongst interdisciplinary team
members as evidenced by a noticeable decrease in patients’ complaints.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Month | ADM | ADC | AMA | Disch. | Falls | Elop. | Seclusion 12 Restraints LG
Response Event

February | 85 23.3 6 84 2 0 0 2 3 0

Education:

Collaborating with Education to solidify UMC’s Comprehensive Crisis Management
(CCM) de-escalation training. Significant lapses with a number of training opportunities
still exist. With help from Nursing Administration, BHU has garnered help from Education
in hopes of helping the Director of Security build a reliable and timely CCM (de-escalation)
training schedule.

PI Initiatives:

Successfully completed: Moving into the next few months, the plan is to ask more from
our part-time and PRN employees which will decrease overtime payout even further.
Successfully completed and sent to Mr. Hamilton: Develop a staffing matrix which would
give everyone a numerical staffing blueprint. For example, if BH’s ADC is averaging 20
patients daily, 3 RN’s (RN: Pt Ration = 6.3 pts per RN) would be required in order to safely
care for the BH clients and falls below national BH staffing ratio.

In process with moving EDOP/Intake in-house, streamlining BH’s staffing issues now will
provide a stable staffing foundation when EDOP/Intake moves in-house.




DIABETES CENTER

Monthly DM
per work day

Diabetes Census per Workday:

1358

981

Percent DM
days/month

36.57%

34.13%

33.56%

46.71%

40.34%

37.73%

43.33%

44.10%

per workday

Avg. Patient

48

48

54

54

52

47

53

50

#Patients DM
per month

252

272

257

284

263

287

364

272

Total
Hospital
Census

619

629

662

420

359

438

495

391

Hospital
Patient Days

2890

3106

3391

2907

2732

2600

2548

2261

% of
Patients with
DM/month

40.71%

43.24%

38.82%

67.62%

73.26%

65.53%

73.54%

69.57%

Education:

¢ Insulin administration accuracy is included as part of nursing orientation. Huddles are
presented on the nursing unit to address identified knowledge deficits.
e Currently working with the education team to update the competency for the Accuchek
Inform II glucose meter. Plan to accomplish annual competency of all users in April 2019.
e Insulin Drip EMAR has been fully implemented in ICU. Staff was instructed by the
diabetes educators. Staff has utilized the screen, positive feedback to date.



Monthly DM Patients Per Work Day
July 2018 -June 2019
1600
1400
1200
| 1000
80
‘ 0 —ao—monthly dm pt per work day
' 600 S
400
200 -
0 : = - y : . ;
| Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19
% of patient with DM/month
80.00%
73.26% 73.54%
69.57%
70.00% 61.62% 65.53%
60.00%
50.00%
407150 43.24%
40.00% e
30.00%
20.00%
10.00%
0.00%
Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19
Insulin Audit

Accurate administration of insulin continues to be monitored. We have been above the benchmark
for 12 months.




Average Insulin Administration Compliance

101.0 Per Month Jan 2018 -Feb.2019

99.7

100.0

99.0

~
(=]

95.6

u?ercewtagem
by
=]

bl
o

94.0

=== Seriesl

=i==Series2

1-Jan 1-Feb 1-Mar 1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun 1-Jul 1-Aug 1-Sep 1-Oct 1-Nov 1-Dec 1-Jan 1-Feb

Most frequent errors continue to be missed insulin without documentation and giving insulin at
bedtime that is only ordered three times per day with meals. Results are reported to managers
along with supporting documentation. Managers meet with the nurse identified to provide
coaching and progressive discipline.

The system fixes have worked well to lessen errors. There is a need for more direct education of
the nursing staff via huddle and RELIAS to increase the basic knowledge of diabetes management
and develop skills to talk with providers about adjustments to treatment plan such as when the
patient is NPO (nothing by mouth).

The correct documentation of insulin drip is tracked by the diabetes educator. The chart is reviewed
for the location and start time of the insulin drip, nurses who care for the patient, accurate titration
of the drip. The majority of insulin drips are started in the ER and patient is then transferred to the
ICU.




Patient with DM and Total Hospital Census July 2018-February 2019

700

662
619 629
600
495
>00 20 438
391
400 359 364
287

300 52 272 257 281 263 272
200
100

0

Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19

® #patients DMper month ~ m Total Hosp Census

A need has been identified to work with IT and Pharmacy to develop a discharge order set that
matches the patient insurance with the approved diabetes medication and monitoring supplies for
the plan. This will lessen the chance that post discharge patients are not able to receive the
prescribed medications due to insurance issues.

Update: Discharge order set for approved diabetes medications has not been initiated as yet. IT
has a number of projects that are currently in process. Diabetes Center is researching the Medicaid
Formulary on line to see if there are any changes. The diabetes discharge order set may not be able
to be implemented until later in 2019, as plans often make adjustments in formulary during open
enrollment.

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

# of Classes Provided
Month sW SW ICU BHU ED OR/PACU/ASU
February 2 3 2 0 3 2

Education:

e Vanish Point Blood Collection Set In-Service
Annual Competencies Continuation
Top 5 Practice Updates
BLS Instructor Certification for Educators
Blood Culture Draw Education Module
Ventilator V500 Education
Informed Consent Module

e © @ & o o




PI Initiatives:

e Top 5 Practice Updates to improve clinical practice and patient safety

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT

ED Metrics Empower Data Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Visits 4721 4636 4336 4595 4433 4021
Change from Prior Year (Visits) 4968 5053 4585 4602 4919 4557
% Growth -5.23% | -8.99 -5.74 |-0.15233 | -10.9632 | -13.33
LWBS 220 185 121 139 165 73
Ambulance Arrivals 1349 1245 1185 1297 1142 1143
Ambulance Patients Admission
Conversion 294 356 330 367 296 285
% of ED patients arrived by
Ambulance 28.57% | 27% 27% 28% 26% 28%
% of Ambulance Patients
Admitted 21.79% | 29% 28% 28% 26% 25%
Reroute + Diversion Hours 2 264 0
Ambulapce PG Median 14
Offloading Times
Ambulapce DC Median/Mean 14
Offloading Times

ED Metrics Empower Data | Goal | Sept | Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Door to triage 30 33 27 24 24 26 19
Door to room 45 101 89 113 113 123 109
Door to provider 60 107 100 122 118 122 103
Door to departure 150 251 158 249 250 261 231
Decision to admit to floor 240 286 205 304 294 304 309
Door to transfer 309

Education:

e Blood Culture Contamination Training/Re-Education was implemented throughout the

department

e VanishPoint New Blood Collection System

e Restraint Policy (PCS 02-1

PI Initiatives:
e Pain Assessment
e Vital Sign Assessment
e Medication/Pyxis audits
e EKG within 10 minutes of

51)

arrival




e POCT - critical glucose repeat testing
e Quick Look RN

Service Recovery
Able to accomplish in real time with positive results.

CASE MANAGEMENT
Status:
e The contract with Procare Integrated Health and Transport was fully executed/signed on
Friday 3/8/2019 for ambulance/patient transportation services.
e Continue with strategic plan to replace contract labor staff to reduce cost.
e There were four Clinical Social Worker resignations since Dec 2018 (3 voluntary and 1
involuntary).
o Candidate interviews are underway to backfill Clinical Social Worker positions.
= 1 candidate accepted position with anticipated start date of 4/1/2019
= 21 candidate identified pending internal approval process
¢ InterQual was recently updated to version 18.3.

Utilization Review
Measurement Period: [19] Denials received January 1, 2019 to January 31, 2019

Denials by Payer [19]
e 26.1% AmeriHealth (11/42)
e 25.0% Trusted (2/8)
e 20.0% Maryland Physicians Care (1/5)
e 16.7% Maryland Medicare (1/6)
e 8.7% Amerigroup (2/23)
e 45% United Health Care (2/44)
Summary of Denial Outcomes [19]
e 31.6% Submitted to PFS for appeal (6/19)
e 26.2% PA (Physician Advisor) agrees to observation (5/19)
e 10.5% Partial approval appeal denied days (2/19)
e 10.5% Upheld (2/19)
e 53% Per PFS Denial Coordinator, bill at lower LOC due to LOS (1/19)
* 53% Pending retrospective 3808 review (1/19)
e 53% Submitted technical denial sent to PFS for resolution (1/19)
e 53% Overturned/Approved (1/19)




Metrics

\
NON - PSYCH ALOS |
\

R
i o
un
| I
| I

DEC-18 JAN-19 FEB-19

=
(=
|

O = N W & U1 OO N 0 W

In February 2019, 5.32 days we saw a decrease in non-Psych ALOS as compared to January 2019,
5.77 days.

Major Barriers
e DC Medicaid outlier cases with length of stay greater than 15 days requiring long-term

care placement with no accepting facility
e Limited Clinical Social Worker staff for discharge planning

RESPIRATORY SERVICES

Education

One of our Lead Respiratory Therapist (RT) partnered with the Education Department this month.
They provided a refresher course in tracheostomy care to the 8% and 5® floor nursing staff. The
nursing staff remarked that this teaching gave them greater confidence when caring for their trach
and ventilator patients.

PI Initiatives

In February, 244 Arterial Blood Gases (ABG) were obtained. A total of 2.04% of these ABG
results were missing a necessary Read back (RB) to alert medical staff of critical results. This is
an improvement from January, which had 3.87% missing a RB notation.

Service Recovery

A sleep apnea patient, on the 8% floor, complained to an RT that she was not being placed on her
BIPAP machine in a timely manner at night. The RT spoke with the night shift RT about the
patient’s complaint and the patient’s request was honored the same night. The patient replied with
a thank you and was satisfied that her concerns were positively resolved.

10



WOUND CARE

PI: Unit Based and Wound Stages

Unit
CCC 10 15 0
BHU 0 0 0
5 Floor 8 13 0
8 Floor 12 37 3
3
Total 30 65 Please see note below
Unit | Stagel | Stagell S?ﬁge S;il,ge Unstageable | DTI -
CCC
BHU
5% Fir
8 Flr 1 *2 1
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

*There is a total of 3 HAPI(s) but only 1 will be reportable to the state (we report stage 3, 4, unstaged)

Please note the rule of thumb is only 1 wound is reported per patient (despite the number of wounds the patient

has).

Education:

e There is a teamwork effect currently with the respiratory team, education, and wound care
to develop and execute a prevention decision tree for preventing wound in the OR, ED,
ICU and Respiratory department by using foams to fragile areas of the skin

prophylactically.

PI Initiatives:

e An updated version of the admission power point was completed and presented for
orientation. It highlights all areas of assessments and maintenance of wounds during

orientation.

e The veraflo VAC system has been a success and well received by physicians.

e The process of initiating and discharging wound VAC has been up and running seamlessly-
the distributors have dropped off and picked up VAC without incidence of loss or

misplacement.

e A wound care binder is successfully being utilized by the staff for added reinforcement.




HUMAN RESOURCES
HUMAN RESOURCES (HR) BEST PRACTICES IMPLEMENTATION

HR Recent Successes:
e Successful HR DOH Survey with no findings notated thus far
o Positive feedback received from DOH to include professionalism and organization
of the files.

HR Organizational Efforts:
e Successful progress of the HR team in data analysis, including the cross-reference of
approximately 1000 HR files to ensure the proper FTE entry into our Information Systems.
e Meditech fully auditing to ensure the accuracy of all current terminations.
e Continuous timeliness and organization regarding monthly Union dues.
e On-going file maintenance clean-up to be 100% compliant for DOH purposes.

Workers Compensation:
e The organization continues to be 100% compliant with timely recording of Worker’s
Compensation claims.
e HR led and conducted two Workers Compensation trainings for the UMC Management
Council.
e As a result of training and communications delivered to management by HR, Worker’s
Compensation claims are down by 70 percent across the organization.

Streamlining of Various Processes:
e Implementation of Technology for the Onboarding Process
o Inclusion of new hire documentation on Intranet “New Hire Portal” accessible to
all new hires
e Created a tracking system on various payments and leave:
o Family and Medical Leave
Tuition-CME Reimbursements
Invoice Reconciliation
Recruitment
Contract Rates

O 00O

Benefits Update:
e The UMC HR benefits team saved the organization $118,341.43 on invoices related to
benefits as a result of thorough data analysis and reconciliation.
¢ An on-going reconciliation process is now in place to ensure continued accuracy in invoice
billing and payment.

12



€T

uoneziueblo ayj noybnouy) sseooe Jasn-pus pajgeu. pajo|dwo) npay (uonosuuo)) soueUBUIRK) SIBMYOS JOPIO HIOM
1nojjo1 [euoijeziuebio 1oy uejd/elenieas ‘jojid [NJSS8IINS B JSYY.
suibo| ollsuab aoejdal 0} uo-ubis A10)0auIg Aoy (Joid) uibage. 610z YoiEN npav (xoneN) s|00} $24nPad0Id/saldl0d pue aoueldwo)
elep ,pees, UIBjqo 0} wes) Aeuldiosip-intd Ylim BUpjIops
uoneziuetio sy} noyBnolyy SUOEDIUNWILIOD SOUBYUS O] « 610z Anr EIS8UIA 18ueI| 8jelodio) e dojpasq
sangedes Bunsodad pue Juswabeuew eyep s,HNN adueyus o] «
uolnjos pasodoud jualno ayy 0} suondo agalL BlesUIA
Jayyo Bunenjeas osje aie am ‘paubls aq 0} sSpasu JORHUOD (pSUE]S JON. §|00) pJeoqyseq pue Buipoday
Wwawsalbe ybnoly) Bupjiom aie swes) |asunod [ebae adlL BJ9BUIA (uBignooQ) s|00} Juswalbeue|y MOIMIOM
pesseoo.d jou s Wwe)sAs mau )i epebdn weysis Jualino pasu Aep.
Ayeuoijouny 82inosal uewny paaosdwi apiaoad fipne agL BlosuUIA (suoisuawi
anjeuBis 10eJjU0D UO Juspuadap - gL aiep uoia|dwo). SOUOIY) SIHH - Wa)SAS uoljelwlou] 82IN0SaY uewnH
pefuesie Buiaq osje Bujuiel) Jesn-pua ‘ssaiboid ul speibdn uoisIon. 6102 Yyoteiy elasuIn (uswebeuepy ase)) jenbiaju|
wawyyedap
AousBiswae sy} ul uoelSIUIWIPE paw Jo SIYBU ¢ pejqeus A|injssaoong. Pajeidwiod el Buuuesg uonesiusp| waed a3
paje|dwiod st edelal ANDO 92U0 awinsal [im 109loid uoneziundQ.
Wa)sAs By} SN 0} SJASN UIBJ) PUB MDD UM SBNpoW e B|qeug. asl FIOSUA (MO@) uojeziwido yHI Aoenquy
pazilew} aq 0} Joenuod pue ued ‘pajewse sjeqe.
Yoo)Ipo |y pue WE Usamiag SUoIIediUNUILIOoD Blep S8OUBYUS |lIMe 6102 Jsnbny ElueL (1ojeounwwon QW) Buipod spiodsy [edIpsN 09SINE
paufbis 10B1U0D 8100 pasu Ayjeuonouny ay) apod Ajjeussiul 0} (90d) agL BjosUIA
alen YOI JIod jen|eas |[Im am ‘ewndQ Jo [eaowas ay) Buimoljod. 4NS - uoneswnoop Adesay) qeysy
paubis 8q 0} spaau Wa)sAs 8107 10} Yyg pue JoBIUOD). (2180 oD Wiod)
pajuswaldw aq jim ssnpow Ayeioads [euonippe pue 30d0D. asit Ei98UIA sjuswaoueyus uoljejuawnoop (4NS) Auioe BuisinN palys
W8l Ul UOISIBA (' | Josuns buisn :paubis aq 0} SpaaU JOBJjUOD.
YoaYpa Ui BUIPOO pue UOjEIUBWNOOP UelDISAYd Sjejioe) 0} |00 L asl el apesbdn 0z (ONI) 193190 [2a1paIN Juebie]
ssaooud ul Buydoos ‘sjaas| Yyd abeuew pue ysigeis3e. agl eue] Aiojuenu| uswabeuepy sjeusiepn
610Z ‘1€ Alenuep uo [aA8] aseaal JuaLInd 0} papelsdn. paje|dwo) ele| ajepdn asesja. oibey yoa)paN
‘6102 ‘Sl Kenigad payeidwod ‘ledsoH au)
10} sainseaw asn nybuiues |y Jo Buipodads pue aunyded ejep anoidwi 0]« pajajdwiod EIo3UA (nosipapy) Buipoday asn Injbuiuesyy
sebieyd |euoissejoid Jo Buyiq pue Buiqanios aziplepuelSe.
(u-Buiseyd :pape)s) sebieyo Buljiq [eaiuyos | Juswseidwi. 6102 Hdy BlueL sableyd |euolssajold pue [eouyos |
pajeldwod usaq sey wea}
aoueUld 8y} Jo Buiuel) gL0z ‘/ Jequiads( Uo |NjSSBooNs SBM BA|-09). pajeldwod eueL (1o1wald) sonAjeuy jusiied pue Buiunoosoy 1s0)
8102 ‘vI JOQUIBAON BAl| Juem AJINJSSB0INS WB)SAS.
sasse004d Juawabeuew abieyosip salel|ioe. psjajdwio Elel (UyesHmeN) wawabeuep juaned aNdY 1s0d
UOJB|N 9]ej-0}-pill Je pajewse jabie} aAl-09. 6102 UOLLIN ewe)
sseJbosd ul 1vn pue Buipod ‘pmDe Joy Bulig pue | gy sepnjoue (MD?®) SHIOM [BOIUI[DD pUB YdBYPSIN Sdepa|
6102 ‘Sl
Areniga4 oA, Juam ‘Buiiq sy} 105 MO 0) Was Buiaq o)y aoeual Alleqs Pajajdwod BUEL UOB)P3BI Yum WBYsAs s, MO aoepa|
suonesijddy puedxg pue ajepdn
sjusWIWon jobie] snjejs | Japee aAlRlIY|
i

6102 ‘Sl Y2Je| - ADOTTONHIIL NOILVIWNHOANI




14"

uonuoje spIsN =

uolIned Yyum pa3dold = ]

198181 U0 = Em
FEN

(uoissiwigns)
(Ae -jebue)) sejepdn soepalul Jojuelde|  0Z0Z 62 904 AQ
CIEETTY
(yose ) syoeloid/susuodwod pasinbai e ueid pue Aguapje (synsai)

(yose) sul-ppe yosype swejdwi.|  §L0Z Joquiedsg ¢ abe)g - 6102 - @oueldwo) asn njBulues |y SAsIYOY

SO 0} SaInsesw papiugnS.
810z 10} panaiyoe uaaq aney (S)Nsal) SPIOYSOIY |« pajeidwod EISSUIA Z ebejg - 810z - @oueldwo) asn [njbuiuesiy sASIYOY

Aunceprene yejs |t yum ubije o3 salyiond josloud jsnipye
spaau Buyels lojeledo woos|s) ssalppe 0} yels Aousby ui Bunge 610Z Yoley pineq SSI0UBDRA [BOND |fi} (S|eob
wies) JaAIeS pue YJOMIBN SSOIOB Jom Ajnoas ubileay. ajeiodio) ysidwoooe pue poddns o) uonezuebio || ubly
pajepdn pue pamoirss Buiaq ale saunpadoid pue selod || |ive| 6102 Jequeldes pweg saunpsdosd pue seioyod || wewsjdwi pue dojaaeq
juswabeuep pue 8ouUeUIIA0D ||

pajewy Buiaq st XU ‘$S309E Jasn-pua 104 sjuauodwod £

Ajnoas pue juswabeuew ‘JuswAojdap aoueyus 0} uolN|os |JA AJusple 610¢ Anf inpav (xuy0) wawabeuey 999
(s)obew dopisap piepueys dojonsaqe. 6102 Uolen nPay (seanap) swsabeuew ysaq dioH

ginpayos yojed panionays wawajdw ‘sdde pue sianias AiousAu|.

Aouepunpau ajqeus 0} sJaAIas SOV pue WA 2.nBiuooay. 6102 udy Inpay

suoIsIon SO panoddns-uou aoejdaye Juswabeuew pue SJUBSLIAUBYUS JBAISS
Juswabeuew aoAsp ajowal pajpne ‘9inoas apinod [|IMe 6102 Aely INpay wajsAg uswabeuely soineq slIqO0N

passalppe 24 [IM gOW Pue [eldsoy 8J1jus 10} SSajalip)e

peAojdep Aln} e1e ND| pue G ‘g sioojy 0} seuoyd ssejRlipMe| 6102 Joqusides Inpay

8UOp 8IB ¢ JO Z/L puUe G J00}} 0) SJUBSWSAOIALI YIOM)BU SSBISHAN. SUOIBIIUNWILLIOY) SS[BJIM
senss| Jo uoinjosal pue Bupioel) sacidw o) alemyos ayepdne 6102 Uotey aysuueq (01gooiniag) aremyos ysaq disH
Aunoag yum suoljeinbiuod eiswed Buizijeuly ‘ouop pling [eniuje 610¢ Yoien Inpay WoysAS pue JOAIaS SOUBJIBAINS Aunoag ajepdn
ssaiboud uy ueyd uonejuswadw ‘peaigdas Juswdnbge 6102 Iudy inpay SOVd Jo} obelojs puedxgy

J8juad ejep SN Ul pasnoy
swa)sAs 10} A1anooal Ja)sesip apinoad 0} suoinjos aajeuss)e Bunenjeal. 610z Jequieides nPay sessao04d pue uejd Alenoday Jo)sesiq dojereq

sojewlise buinsind {Jodaa paa@oal HJom [eoLyo8le pue buljood
10} UOI}D8]9S JOPUSA S1}jIo.) O] JOPIO Ul SisAjeue ubisap & BuiLIONS . 6102 Jaquisides inPav $]8S0|0 SsuoedIuNWWOod/Buuim pue jue|d ajqed Jo INeyssnQ

sniA-lJUe pue ‘saydjed ‘weds ‘uondAious

‘UoIOB)eP UOISNIUI ‘[[emall4 :8pnjoul SHoYe uonelpaweal AJnoas | [«
Buipue)sino |i}s 8|01 18210 ARINOSS. 610 Joquieides nPay SWIaY JUBLISSaSSE Hsi
uonadwoo 10y aulewly ay) Bunoedw si Buiyels 1. 10 uoneipaway pue welboid Ajnaag 1| [ewlo) juswsjdwi
alnjonJgsesju)




General Board Meeting
Date: March 27,2019
Location: Conference Rooms 2/3

Patient Safety
and Quality

Dr. Malika Fair, Chair




AaaIng NS -
U)[eoH [eIolABYyg -
uoIsnIuyf J9jep\ -
3uipoo[ NI -
MITAIDAQ) 9[ppnH A¥ojes Anend/[uyoug yixq - uoIsSNISI(q
suonednou/sysia HOd SunI
uoISSNISI(q
BpUIZY
ayp jo eaoaddy
IdPIO 0} [BD
W) UoNOYy UOISSNISI(I wo)] epuady
JuIsqQy
2Juasaag

6102 ‘1T Wi
seInuI SUNSA donIwwo)) Ajend) 3 A)95es jusned

uonerodio)) 1endsoy 11J01d-10,-JON

FIEINID TVOIGIN

A3 LINDOND

IOWI) €




SO10USZ IO [BoTpawW — SUIp[Iing dYJO [EOIPSIN -
soido 1, 19O

610C Ut AoAIng JOON -
(K1ayes
wened ‘DOH/ARJES [onuo) uonodjul ‘Aseuneyd) sorepd)) sopruwio) -
(SITHQ JOON HO/SPad VS [eay [elolaeyag Fuyess) 9 -
[epowa yuounreda( Suissaoo1d S[UL)S 29 Aovureyd -
Korjod 1o3suely, s udIpIYD/Ad -
oyepdn Adoosorpuoirg /Adoosoron)y -
UOLBI[IOU0OY UOLBIIPIIA -
(swo)] uoNaIIO)) JO SUBR[ UO $2Jepd)) HONBIIPIINIY 2 sUon eIy

Ae)g JopSueT -

(JH Ul SAMRALR(T -

(4SS pue ‘stsdas ‘sarnseawr 2100 Juipnjour) preoquse( Afend) d2ANNdIXy -
syr0day Surpue)s

[epouwx woorped NHY -
Surdwes e YN~ -

JUOAY [oUNUSS O -




"HOQ woy
papesu spodor Surpue)sino g “S)sia HO( JUS99I 7 pey JIu() YI[edH [eIOIARYRY e

"AemIopun ST UOT)BIOISIY
"PALINDO0 JOO[ YMUNOJ dY) U0 Ned] JOPuUMds ® 61/17/1 VO :PoOld NDI e uoIssSnISI(q
suonedou/s)IsiA HOd SunddN
11pa Joutw & Surpuad paaoidde saynurw Sunoouwr SNOIAdL] uoISSNISI(q

BpuIdy
‘uopIMm se posoxdde epualy | 9y Jo [eaoaddy

unsny I £q pauruuolap wniond) ‘JNd $0:{ 18 JOpIo 0) pa[[ed sem SurjoN I3pIQ 0} [IED

W) UoNdYy UOISSNISI([ wo)J epuddy

soynuIW SPIUIo)) AJ9§es Jusned AON ‘1919 90ue)daody UOISSTUIWIO)) JUIO[ :S)PUIMYIBNY

JeUuoysy QWINILD) :JUISqVY
Aayng epury yeysmSey
*I(J ‘UaLIB A\ 9SOIqUIY ‘PePPOoT Yo ‘1oddor) epiayg ‘peuwrey ‘I(] ‘UAMD BIIPUY ‘WERYIOD) JOJ0I(T “Ire, “I(J :Judsdlg

610T ‘67 Atenuefp
SINUIIA] SUNRIIA dapTwIuo)) Ajfend) 2 A105es juaned
uoneiodio)) 1831dsoH 31J01J-104-}0N

FILNIAD AVOIGIWN e



pa1edwos Surioofy :[epowai Jusunredad(q SuIssao01d LIRS 2 AorueyJ
289 Aq M31A91 J9pUN pue paure)qo Adrjod Jysuel], s, ULIPIIYD/AA

sugisop 105 J093yore uo Junrem :9jepdn Adoosoyouorg /Adossoronyy
KJoAnoadsar 19qo30Q pue Joquoidag ur souerdwod

%8 PUB %68 ‘OSd 10] W)l Bpusde SUIPUR)S [UOTIRI[IOU0IIY UONBIIPIJA

(swoy] UoT)021I0)) JO SUB[ UO $91epd[)) UONEIPAINY 2 suonem3ay

"sKep G/f

0} sdo1p Joqunu oY) SISI[INO JNOYIIM dFeIdA® U} ST sAep §// :Ae1g JO YISua]
"S)ISIA (0] JoqUI0(

‘SPSIA (8 ATenue[ (JoqUIo09(] pue Arenuel Ul SUMIQ ( (H Ul SOLDAIR(
"0460° SI 9161 AI[eHo]N “Ioquuaidag ul saseod SIsdas [ "SJudAd

[oUTIUDS | $19G0J00 JOUIS SJUIAD AJ0Jes SNOLIDS ¢ “PeI)SUI JeULIO) J0ayspealds
dooy Aew ‘wvoddey jou AN YAIOOT ‘Preoqysep ANenb uo Supjom [[ns
:(ASS pue ‘sisdas ‘sainseowt 3100 Furpnpour) preoquse(] AjNend) SANNIIXY

syro0day] Surpue)s

"ss01301d U] "sonss1 ON :[opowdl woonped NHE

“eore Suneon pue Juowdinbo mou urseyoing

"paUTRIUOD U3 Sey BaIy ‘Ymoi3 [eSung st ooy} pue juowdinbo poysdy
OS[V "pmoi13 Teduny SI 910y ], "19q0100 Ul suop Jurjdures i1y :9jepd YN
"Kep © SINOY {, 9SIN YOO JomM() & pappe o[y ‘61/01/S U0

HOJ 01 anp wd) Surpue)sino suQ) paidaooe sem Yorym sisA[eue asned 1001
MITADI 0] UOISSTUIWIO)) JUIOf YIIM JOUSIJUOO oM 6T/ 1/ JUSAH [PuUnudS OH
-Qoueldwod

[ITJ Ur 9 0) punoj sem NS Pue Joom jse] pauanal HO "PINILIQNS o10m
SUOT}O01I0D JO UR[J "PONIWIGNS 2IOM SIIOUSIOYIP JO JudwdIR)S :AoAIS NS




wdze: ¢ ye powinofpe SupR

‘wo)1 epuaSe Surpue)s © se s1y) dooy] 1are,] "I SONSSI

GO ssaippe 03 dnoiS Sursppom Suneao :vopruwio)) A19Jes juone [endsoy
‘[1oMm se STy} 3097321 03 Aorjod a3ueyo 01 paoN ‘paisod Suraq [ 6 108IU0D

0} SI0JISIA JonISul 0) 9FeuFIs :SOIOUSTISWD [edIPIW FUIP[INg 3O [BOIPSA

soidoJ, 19O

*8107 JO Iaurenb JSe| Ul PaLINII0 SUO
SNOIAQIJ “TedA STy} JO Joyrenb jsig ur auo aAey 0} ue[d :6[(Z Ul AoAINgG YOO

"uono9Jul [e3dsoy Jo sased ou pue

PAUD2IOS €] ‘HYUH 08I UOLIOSJUL 9,() pue pade|d sa01Adp 6/ dUI| [RIUID djel
Kjayes doueI[dwod eZUINJUL %66 VSN JO Sased OU ‘SUOTIOdJUI () ((A19)JeS
janed ‘DOH/ARIeS ‘onuo) uonodyul ‘Aoeuurerd) ssjepdy) osspIwruo)
210J9q UBY) IOUBI[D YoNWI SYOO] JUSUIUOIIAUD Jey])

$9J0U :dd ‘AdS ‘qel ‘Yie9aY [eI0oIARyeq) JUSWUOIAUD [eoIsAyd Jo uonejues
3urpunor Jo asnedssq

sjuowAoxdu :(S[IUQ JOON gO/Sped JSU Yieay [elolaeyag ‘Fuyyels) ad




~ ; J

. ‘speau Ao} J9U0 "pessaippe
-uopuane Aoud aa1edal anooo 01 1suteBbe Kuoud Jomo) ale SUoHe|OIA
SUORE|OIA BPOD SNOLISS uoIoe JO WIOL e 931 UHO YoIum apod payhuap!
ai0w a3 Ajuo Jutod Bwios pelels Rt awos 10} Buniem syeeys uopoedsul ainsus O}
1y ‘pesseappe Aedoid suofe|olA palRuSp! passaippeun fuibeuew uo dn dn-mojjo} pue
SEM BAIID8II0D 1O Bujssaippe 1} ob 1o pakejap -Mo|[0} 10} paJinbal UORBUILIBSSIP
uonE[OIA B BINSUD s|qisuodsa aJe suoje|olA s| swif) [RUOIIPPE uoneziuebio
pue dn-mojjo} 03 BWRH Sfenpialpul St o3 _epo> paynuepl  yBnoiyjiEm fajoey ju8ju0d asinbai
ybBnous jou st 3124} sjjews Bujpuas B|IYM 319YMawWos e wouy sBuipul ey sisIppPRY
uayo aunb ‘suosiel} pue Bunyeld ¥sop e uo dn pud JuUBWIND0P pue aonpoud
wswyedap sjqisuodsai 0} s199ys uondadsu) 1oNpUOD O} SN suopoadsu|
SEONOU JO S|1BWI-3 BAIIII0D BuiIILIWOD JOYY
puss seop Aujioej e i
:SINTTa0Ud

paenuod uodn sjjey soueldwod GWD Buluiuep jo se 84l -goueljdwod Kioye|nbal

-suonoadsu) |eusslul UO SINOYUEW JO spuesnOY} 21ed1pap sanjIoe) 2183 Yiesy — : 7
suoidadsul 104 uonesedaid uj 'sanyjioe} 21e2 yijeay wadsul Aenbai eyy sapusbe @M &H. : ﬁ <

anaiyoe o3 Buikn Ajlenuue siejjop 0 suoyjiw puads s{ejdsoH -Ky|oey 81ed Yyyesy Kiano _/
Apeau ui punoy ssac01d jJusiyjeul ue ydnisip 0} Kem e punoy Aj|1oe} 81ed Yijedy Jolewr ¥

sadijoeld JusdIau] sydnisiqd ADOTONHO3AL NOILD3dSNI




‘woosaibaensaisempulpiul 18 oigupny Yaqualy BujBeuey ‘Uly2IN UYOT 108IUOD 'UOHRBULIOJUI 840W 104

9% €€ Aq uonoadsuial
uodn asueldwod
paseaidui Louaiye
uoidadsul ased jo
JUSWIUCIAUD U] sulen)

1es e L

asayy “Aujioey ayy s > A] 10Ul 0S]e WI8dU0D JO
1 uoioadsuial uodn

le uoljelipatdde

jeliueisgns

DBIAl PRUUN

"D03F eyr 40j Hujew uoisep
paseaioul eiep pajiodal jo
odal pajielsp pue ‘pauljuiesis

2Np SWil JO JUNOWeE |BIIULISGNS B WIR|2al 01 8¢ seM '9311WWO0d (DOIT)
2180 O JUBWUOIIAUT 841 JO 4lRYD 31 OS|B S1 OYym 181U |BDIPS|A Palun
Jag Aunoeg jo pe

NOILNTOS

X

e o 0 00
® 0@ 00 00
® @ 0000 6 00
A A A A am Em e S a aS



"6107 Axenuef Jo se (I Ul 9[qe[IeAE MOU SUTUUEROIS UOLBIIPSIN '€

JO JUBUIIE3I] ISUOHIEDIPU] @ - T ey
Jopulg wmissejod ‘ajopuuy .

issep) dnnadedy e
SESSENIA

:aurep Arearidorg e

JSUIOIIRY IUWEN ILIBUITe
S107 ‘12 13GORQ

:a3eq jeacaddy vade

punoidyoeg
‘ssiSojorydaN Aq 9sn I0J PIAISSIY BIWS[ENISdAY STUOIYD IOJ AT)O9)JO SIOW PUB PIJRID[0]} JPNRg “erwd[eyIadAY Josuo noe 10j
poasn aq [[uS M Oa&_ﬁMD%cM .ﬁ.ﬂaoﬁmvﬂ.s&& JTUOIYO Yyum ¢ dAHD pue AQVHOV maﬁoﬂwm mm@ﬁmm@ JOJ BSSB}[9 A JO UOnIppe \CESEO d T

: 040 '045T°0

"adQ Joj ujog J[eg paouereg ‘€L 95°0 [ese sunydauksoaN [eseN sutydaudsoaN "L

JUIUNUIC) 90T UIDIUIRIUST) JUESEY o FLIAUEIUDT ITk uoisuadsng >13() uLiodsnIo) ujog >nQ uuodsnio) ‘9
JuuBUI) wear) unudaqug ¢

IPIUO0IIY FUCJOUDUIRLL], 9pIU0}ADY JUOJOUIDUIRLL], TE S aserdspoua)
JUIUIUIQ) JIUN 000‘00T UNRISAN  UIear?) Jium 000‘'00t ure)siy ot YSeMYINOW Iasues) [eI) sndasnuy
JUBRIUIQ) 94500 dpIuourdon|] urear) g,50°c apiuounony *6 JIBUOINLD SUIPIXIRIOIY) SPEORARIIEGIENE
wrea ogSlo'o g upujoydury feurosodry g unudoydury -z

urear 9£60°0 upresde?) x1njs0z ‘94Szo0 umresder xS0z g fe1a gpoz aurnshohiady [e1a 9401 2urRIshdjh19oy 't

IAIRUIN]Y [eAO WY QARBIINY JeAOTHY

uonouny ASupry
uo 9[1y01d 137es ® sey g "dury [eurosodr ‘saeISTu Y3im SUOT)OBII 9I0AS UBD PuR JUIJJIP A[9391dwoo st syonpoid yjoq 1oy
3urso( g urouwjoydury [emwosodr oy} YIm pasnjuoo sem J] *g UoLRjoydury sem uIsouod [eoads Jo — [eAowoy Are[nuwiio [

IArenraing [9d 6107 WIEIA



AoBINOoE UOTIRI[IOU0I9Y UOT)BIIPIJA] 9SBAIOUT 0} (TH UI Yoo, Aovuureyd 10f [esodoid °§

esH 090 Yim dn-mof[oJ [[im s2Kordwyg

Adeiot Jo sAep ¢ 10] 1T ATH 2p1aoid [[im Aoewreyd

dn-mo[[0} 10} A[oreIpowIuI (TH oY) 03 Pa9ooid pInoys s)O1ISa[paau papn[dour 0} pajepdn
Korjod 2msodxyg uogoyied suiog pooig (@

dlqe[teAs
ST "00p ] [Hun papruwiad SaSOp PUINIOM PUR SISOP I19)Ie)S SW-0UQ) “00p (J] UB AQ USHILIM 9q }SNU SIT)OIqTIUR PAOLISaI &
syusnjed ano ur asn [eIqoIOTWNUR JO 9o130€1d }S9¢ INSUD O}
paaoidde Ao1j04 onjoquuy pamsay (q

*019 ‘Auewr Mo1] 10] pue s3nip jeym Jo resjoun sem Aorjod
9} pue SIY} Op 0} PASUIDI] JOU 31k dMm 310 ‘SABPI[OY ‘SPUINIIM IOA0 WY} J2A00 0} sjuanjed 0) spowr SutAlS pajesipur Ao1[0d

(1001-ad) £o10d . s3n1( JO S50 01, JO Sutsuadsiq qd JO [eAowy (e
:S[020)01 /SN0 ‘¥



Monday March 11, 2019

Quality Safety Huddle- DC Health Survey results departmental plans

8 West
o Working with Diabetic Center on the blood glucose check training; Also, with Infection Prevention to
address proper isolation sign to be posted on patient’s room entrance. Working with staff on positive
patient identification and patient care technician to teach a class to staff on proper usage of patient
identification bands.
5 West
o Surveillance of Nurse WOWSs and ensuring sharps are not visible and locks work.
Nursing Education
o Currently working on ED triage training.
o Working on wound care education with 8 West.
ED
o Working on Triage education with staff.
Perioperative
o Construction in progress due to flood.
Rehab
o Renovation is in progress, the department will be relocated
Respiratory
o Working on education of policy and treatment administration time. Staff will be reminded via messages
on when-2-work. If the policy is not followed after staff review, disciplinary action will be taken.
Wound Care
o DC Health Exit Review sent to Allison and Aldene to review for findings.
o Currently working on reeducation of wound care documentation.
Case Management
o D/C planning and D/C orders for patient going to home care. Case management is working with
physicians to provide reminders that orders are needed.
Infection Control
o DOH concerns on water intrusion in multiple areas of the building, Infection Control is working with
Facilities to address the findings, policy will be also written. Will work with areas on infection control
signage outside of patient rooms.
Pharmacy
o DOH concern on IV room not in compliance with the USP standards, the area was tested (March 4th,
2019) the hood was assessed, waiting on report from vendor. The override issue was also addressed by
implementing a process to control medication orders/ override.
SPD
o The department will restructure the supply control (PIC list training to come as well) for the OR
Biomed
o A vendor will come onsite 03/18/19 to assess equipment for a Preventative Maintenance management
system. For now a written document is being kept in the department to track the PM recently updated.
EVS
o DOH concern on dirty vents, EVS will work with Facilities to clean the vents inner and outer parts.
Facilities
o Working with Children’s on bathroom flood. DOH concern, will repaint patients’ carts in nursing stations.
IT
o Will make rounds on the units to address the unlocked/broken WOWSs. Will also work with Diabetic
Center on the Lab having access to comments/notes related to diabetic test results. Diabetic Center
recommends-nurses to have access to lab notes in patient’s file.




e Food and Nutrition
o The inspections needed for this department for the Hood/Vent will be every 6 months.
Recommendations to custom make a ceiling vent. The temperature check log was added to the
inspection list.



& - o UMC

UNITED
«‘ ’—— MEDICAL CENTER
General Board Meeting
Date: March 27, 2019
Location: Conference Rooms 2/3

Audit
Committee

Director Speight, Chair




eiwrie UMC
. 4

Fiscal Year 2018 Financial Highlights

¢ The Medical Center’s total assets exceed its liabilities as of September 30, 2018 and 2017, by
$94.5 million and $105.4 million, respectively.

¢ The Medical Center’s change in net position was ($10.9) million and $7.0 million for the years
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The decrease in net position was primarily
due to 10.1% reduction in operating revenues and a 11.3% increase in total operating expenses.

e The Medical Center’s operating loss increase includes $11.7 million and $9.1 million of
depreciation expense for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

e The Medical Center’s operating loss increased by $27.7 million primarily as a result of increases
in various expense categories and reduction in operating revenues due to lower activities.

o The Medical Center received $25.8 million and $16.0 million subsidy from the District of
Columbia (the District) in fiscal years 2018 and 2017, respectively.

o During fiscal year 2018, $8.8 million of the subsidy received was for capital related costs
and $17.0 million was for continued operating support.

o During fiscal year 2017, $16.0 million of the subsidy received was for capital related
costs.

¢ The Medical Center’s total liabilities increased from $29.1 million to $31.8 million during fiscal
year 2018. This was primarily attributed to an increase of $4.2 million in current liabilities.

e The Medical Center’s net working capital (current assets minus current liabilities) decreased from
$32.5 million to $27.9 million during fiscal year 2018. The decrease was attributed to the increase
in current liabilities of $4.2 million resulting from timing of vendor payables.



DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

O1G Project No. 19-1-25HW March 2019

IT[ 0L I'WT .1!"“1 11 HTT i ﬂh’ 11 |r|' 'F .-
4 4 ‘1 oy
| n 2 i

Guiding Principles
Workforce Engagement * Stakeholders Engagement ™ Process-oriented * Innovation
* Accountability * Professionalism * Objectivity and Independence * Communication * Collaboration
* Diversity * Measurement * Continuous Improvement




Mission

Our mission is to independently audit, inspect, and investigate
matters pertaining to the District of Columbia government in
order to:

° prevent and detect corruption, mismanagement, waste,
fraud, and abuse;

° promote economy, efficiency, effectiveness, and
accountability;

° inform stakeholders about issues relating to District
programs and operations; and

° recommend and track the implementation of corrective
actions.

Vision

Qur vision is to be a world-class Office of the Inspector General
that is customer-focused, and sets the standard for oversight
excellence!

Core Values

Excellence * Integrity * Respect * Creativity * Ownership
* Transparency * Empowerment * Courage * Passion
* Leadership

-
*

*
WE ARE

T e T
WASHINGTON
S



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Inspector General

* Kk K

OIG

lnspector General

March 11, 2019

The Honorable Muriel Bowser Jeffrey S. DeWitt

Mayor Chief Financial Officer

District of Columbia Office of the Chief Financial Officer

Mayor' s Correspondence Unit, Suite 316 John A. Wilson Building

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 203
Washington, D.C. 20004 Washington, D.C. 20004

The Honorable Phil Mendelson

Chairman

Council of the District of Columbia

John A. Wilson Building

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 504
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mayor Bowser, Chairman Mendelson, and Chief Financial Officer DeWitt:

Enclosed is the Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation United Medical Center Management
Recommendations report SB & Company, LLC (SB&C) issued for fiscal year (FY) 2018
(OIG No. 19-1-25HW). SB&C submitted this report as part of our overall contract for the
audit of the District of Columbia’s general-purpose financial statements for FY 2018.

This report sets forth SB&C's comments and recommendations intended to improve internal
controls or result in other operating efficiencies in the Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation
United Medical Center. The report also includes SB&C's summary of FY 2017 management
recommendations and the corresponding implementation status.

If you have any questions concerning this report, please contact me or Benjamin Huddle,
Assistant Inspector General for Audits, at (202) 727-2540.

Sincerely,

Qiel W. Lucas

Inspector General
DWL/ws
Enclosure

cc: See Distribution List

717 14" Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 727-2540




Mayor Bowser, Chairman Mendelson, and
Chief Financial Officer DeWitt

NFP/UMC Management Recommendations

OIG Project No. 19-1-25HW

March 11, 2019

Page 2 of 2

DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Rashad M. Young, City Administrator, District of Columbia (via email)

Mr. Barry Kreiswirth, General Counsel, City Administrator, District of Columbia (via
email)

The Honorable Charles Allen, Chairperson, Committee on the Judiciary and Public Safety,
Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Anita Bonds, Chairperson, Committee on Housing and Neighborhood
Development, Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Mary M. Cheh, Chairperson, Committee on Transportation and the
Environment, Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Jack Evans, Chairperson, Committee on Finance and Revenue, Council of
the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Vincent C. Gray, Chairperson, Committee on Health, Council of the District
of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable David Grosso, Chairperson, Committee on Education, Council of the
District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Kenyan R. McDuffie, Chairperson, Committee on Business and Economic
Development, Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Brianne K. Nadeau, Chairperson, Committee on Human Services, Council
of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Elissa Silverman, Chairperson, Committee on Labor and Workforce
Development, Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Brandon T. Todd, Chairperson, Committee on Government Operations,
Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Robert C. White, Jr., Chairperson, Committee on Facilities and
Procurement, Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

The Honorable Trayon White, Sr., Chairperson Committee on Recreation and Youth
Affairs, Council of the District of Columbia (via email)

Mr. John Falcicchio, Chief of Staff, Executive Office of the Mayor (via email)

Ms. LaToya Foster, Interim Director of Communications, Office of Communications,
Executive Office of the Mayor (Via email)

Ms. Jennifer Reed, Director, Office of Budget and Performance Management, Office of the
City Administrator (via email)

Ms. Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council (via email)

The Honorable Karl Racine, Attorney General for the District of Columbia (via email)

Mr. Timothy Barry, Executive Director, Office of Integrity and Oversight, Office of the
Chief Financial Officer (via email)

The Honorable Kathy Patterson, D.C. Auditor, Office of the D.C. Auditor, Attention: Cathy
Patten (via email)

Mr. Jed Ross, Director and Chief Risk Officer, Office of Risk Management (via email)

Ms. Berri Davis, Director, FMA, GAO, (via email)

Mr. Graylin (Gray) Smith, Partner, SB & Company, LLC (via email)



NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL CORPORATION
UNITED MEDICAL CENTER
(A Blended Component Unit of the District of Columbia)

Management Recommendations

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018




1=

SB & COMPAN

The Mayor and the Council of the Government of the District of
Columbia Inspector General of the Government of the District of
Columbia The Board of Directors of Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation,
commonly known as United Medical Center (the Medical Center or the Hospital), a blended component
unit of the Government of the District of Columbia as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
Medical Center’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Medical Center’s

internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect, and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected, and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

During our audit, we noted a certain matter involving the internal control, and other operational matters that
are presented for your consideration. This letter does not affect our report on the financial statements of the
Medical Center. We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. Our
comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with appropriate members of
management, are intended to improve the internal control or result in other operating efficiencies. We will
be pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, perform any additional study
of these matters, or assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized as

follows:
1. Resolve Issue with Employee Pay Rate Changes

There was inadequate documentation to support employee’s identified for testing for base pay and shift
differential rates used in the processing of payroll. There are several union contracts that must be adhered
to in order to ensure that union members’ records are accurate. We identified instances where employees
were compensated using different base pay and shift differential rates based on their job titles as defined
in the most current signed union agreement on file. In all instances, the base pay and shift differential
rates were greater than the approved amount set forth in the union agreement. The union contracts are
in the process of being finalized.

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  Suite 1120 Washington  District of Columbia 20004 P 202,803.2335 F 202.821.1320



S

B &TCO EANY,';LL

=

Recommendation

We recommend that the Human Resources Department supervisors review all changes in an employee’s
pay, indicated with appropriate sign-offs, to ensure those amounts are in accordance with the signed union
contract or other supporting documentation (i.e. raise letter), before this information may be entered into
the HR system. Additionally, Human Resources should perform a review of all pay rates in the system to
ensure the correct rates are foaded for all employees. In instances where one-time changes are needed, the
Hospital should implement a process to document these changes within a reasonable timeframe.

Management's Response

¢ All union contract rates have been reviewed and updated in Meditech to ensure accuracy in
accordance with the available Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) and will be updated with
any future CBA.

e No future instant rate changes without written authorization and signature of Human Resources
Director that will be processed through Human Resources.

¢ All Personnel Action Requests (PARs) now include the rate by hour, in accordance with existing
Union CBAs. All appropriate signatures are obtained by Human Resources including fiscal
sufficiency before implementation.

e HR and Finance will continue to work effectively and collaboratively to ensure timely
documentation is submitted on rate changes within 72 hours and documented and filed
accordingly in Human Resources and within the employee records.

e Monthly rate audit to ensure proper checks and balances is required by Human Resources.

. Business Recommendations

A. Need for enterprise risk assessment:

We recommend that the Medical Center continue to actively work to develop a plan of action that address
risks in a variety of areas, to include strategic initiatives, risk management, staffing analysis, operational
efficiency, technology, and compliance. An effective enterprise risk assessment process can help the
Medical Center identify and take action on risks that may be affecting the achievement of its core
strategic objectives. Additionally, we recommend that the Medical Center implement procedures to
review operational policies on a periodic basis.

Management’s Response

The Medical Center currently has a written risk management plan to identify, prevent or reduce, modify
and control conditions that cause loss hospital-wide. Additionally, through its insurance carrier, the
Medical Center is assigned a consultant who works closely with the Director, Risk Management and the
Corporate Compliance Officer. The consultant conducts at least three audits per year of hospital-wide
functions to include risk management, staffing analysis, operational efficiency, technology and
compliance. These audits conclude with a final risk assessment report identifying areas in need of
improvement. In addition to having its ongoing audits, the Medical Center will conduct its first risk
management committee meeting during the month of April 2019. This meeting will be interdisciplinary
and will address issues identified by the consultant and continue to focus on improving hospital-wide
operations.




B & COMPANY,C

S
K

e Juatity « CUENT Stevinr

Additionally, the Medical Center currently has a policy and procedure committee in place facilitated by
the Medical Center 's quality management department. The committee is interdisciplinary and meets at
least monthly to review hospital-wide policies and procedures, inclusive of operational policies. Policies
are revised when practice and/or regulatory changes occur or as frequently as necessary, but no less
frequently than every three (3) years. Medical Center policies and procedures are also reviewed by an
outside consultant provided through the Medical Center's insurance carrier. In addition to the Policy and
Procedure Committee, the Medical Center has a Health Information Management (HIM) Committee
facilitated by the Health and Information Manager. This committee reviews forms that are attachments
to a policy and stand-alone forms.

B. Financial sustainability:

The Medical Center has experienced significant operating losses over the past few years. Most recently,
the operating loss in fiscal year 2018 grew significantly over fiscal year 2017. This was mainly attributed
to a decrease in operating revenues due fo a decrease in patient volume, as well as significant expense
growth. Continuation of this situation will diminish the Medical Center’s ability to be self-sustaining
and will continue to rely on the subsidies and grants from the Government of the District of Columbia.
We recommend that management consider implementing broad-based cost management techniques that
eliminate any unnecessary costs and waste while improving overall efficiency including using
appropriate technology. Management should create both short term and strategic cost cutting plans that
should demonstrate how the individual cost items on the statement of operations would be reduced while
not reducing the level of patient care.

Management’s Response:
Management is embarking on the following broad based techniques to eliminate any unnecessary costs
and waste:

e Requiring mandatory pre-approval of any overtime.

» Re-designing the time keeping system to eliminate incremental overtime.

» Evaluating and analyzing reasons for excessive turnover.

» Implementation of an updated Kronos system for nurse scheduling, time reporting, and human
resource systems.

s  Cost structure alignment to revenue.
¢ Timely union negotiations and market-based analysis for all employees.

e Appropriately flexing staffing in response to volume changes.



ANY,iic

SB & COMP
K ¢

Management is also monitoring the following short term cost cutting measures to show how the
individual cost items on the statement of operations would be reduced:

¢ Enhancement in Revenue Cycle and increase in psychiatric volume.

¢ Reduction in Supply Chain, Length of Stay, Overtime Costs, and excessive staffing.

Status of Prior Year Recommendations

The following chart outlines the status of prior year management recommendations that had not been
implemented as of October 1, 2017.

Year Finding Status

Finding 2017-001: Use Appropriate Encryption Levels to Protect Implemented

it Data in Storage at the Cloud Service Provider (Recommendation)

Finding 2017-002: Enhance Controls over Domain Administrator

Accounts (Recommendation) Implemented

2017

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors,
others within the organization, the Mayor and the Council of the Government of the District of Columbia
and the Inspector General of the Government of the District of Columbia, and is not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Washington, D.C,
January 4, 2019 )jg "&Mf‘”‘ﬁ' Ffe.



